
United NatiolU'

GENERAL
ASSEMBLY
"'ORTY·SH'ONU SESSION

Official NC'wrd,~·

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE 61At MEETING

Chairmanl Mr. RITTER (Panama)

CONTENTS

THIPD COMMI'rTEE
61st meeting

held on
Friday, 27 November 1987

at 10 a.m.
New Y':>rk

AGF.NDA ITEM 121 REPORT OF THE ECONOMIC AND SOCIAL Cor;NCIL (continued)

·Thl\ ICl'llllll\ \uhlt'll l!1l'Oflrd'"11 ('Ullt'lllllll, ,tlllulll ht' \1'1ll Ulll!l', IIU' \I~l1lll\lrl' llla !lu'mllt,! "I tilt' ,Irk

Illilln (onrrrntd wi,hln ma' Il.,,.k of Iht' d,lI(" IIf " ..#1111'111I0" \0 lilt' Ch id ot lilt' Ollkll' Rt"'lIfd~ I dlUlIlC Scdilln

mum IW'2 1:\0, ~ 1In1II'1l Nlllon, I'hllll. lUltl IfI\lJ'IH.1rltlt'd III ,I \llP~ III tht' rwulll

('orrt't'llllll\ will 1101' I\~urd 1I11l'1 Iht' clId 01 Iht, '1'\\lOtl III 11 \I'Plllllll' 111\\ Kit- Ill! \'I\l'h ('llllllllll!t'\

Distr. GENERAL
A/C.3/42/SR.61
5 December 1987
ENGLISH
Or:IGINAL, SI-ANISH

87-57391 1059S (E)
/ ...



A/C.3/42/SR.61
EI'\glish
Page 2

The meeting was called t~ order at 10.35 a.m.

AGENDA ITEM 121 REPORT OF THE ECONOMIC AND SOCIAL COUNCIL (continued)
(A/C.3/4~/L.2, L.S, r.8, L.40, L.48, L.70-72, L.76, L.Bl-83, L.BS/Rev.l, L.86,
L.88, L.90, L.91)

Draft resolution A/C.3/42/L.71

1. The CHAIRMAN announced that Chile, the only sponsor of draft resolution
A/C.3/42/L.71 on the situation of human rights and fundamental freedomR in Mexico,
h~d decided to withdraw it.

Draft resolution A/C.3/42/L.2

2. Mr. MOTSIK (Ukrainian Soviet Socialist Republi~) said that on the basis of the
extensive consultations held, and in view of the difficulti~5 whi.ch had arisen with
respect to the draft resolution on promotion of the universal recoqnition of, and
respect for, the rights of peoples, their equality and dignity (A/C.3/42/L.2), his
delegatiorl would not insist that the Committee should consider it.

3. '1'"e CHAIRMAN said that, if there were no objections, t>"! would take it that the
Committee decidod not to take action on draft resolution A/C.3/42/L.2.

1'.. It was so decide!!.

Draft resolutions A/C.3/42/L.S, L.90

5. Mr. GALAL (Egypt) proposed the following amendments to draft resolution
A/C.3/42/L.5. He suggested that the words "and peoples" should be added at the end
of tho first preambular paragraph. At the end of the second preambular paragraph,
the phrase "based on the values and morality which have developed through the 3ges
of human suffering and the fight against all types of vices and evils" should be
added. In the fifth preambular paragraph, he suggested that, in the se~ond line,
after the words "specific programmes", the words "morally oriented" should bl
added. He proposed that, at the end of each of the two amendments submitted by the
Netherlands (A/C.3/42/L.90), the expression "if they are based on values of
religion and morali ty" should be add~d.

6. It was very difficult (or Egypt tc accept that certain groups which were in an
anom~lous situation or which had committed reprehensible acts should be given the
sane protection as that given to the family. The amendments proposed hy Egypt were
based on principles comrno~ to all religions and values recognized by all peoples.

7. Mrs. UMA~A (Colombia), referring to the amendments contained in document
A/C.3/42/L.90, ~aid that Colombia, a profol'ndly Catholic count::y, would have no
diff.iculty in acceptinq them.

I ...



A/C.J/42/SR.61
Bngli.h
Page J

8. Mr. ZAWJ.CKI (Poland), supported by Mr. 'l'ROUVBROY (B.lgium), Mr. ALVAREZ "ITA
(Peru) and Mrs. MUlCHBRJBB (India), said that ,. text of the draft r.solution und.r
consideration had already b.en oonsidered by 'COmmission for Social. Development
and by the Economio and Social COunoil. The wording was well-balanced and was the
result of compromi.e. He therefore proposed that it .hould not be changed.

9. Mr. BYKOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) .aid that draft r.solution
A/C.3/42/L.S demon.trated the importanoe attached by various countries to the
family as the basic unit of society. Its text corresponded to the consensus
reached on the item, and it should not be changed.

10. Mr. HAMBR (Netherlands~ said that, from what the r.presentative of Bgypt had
said, it could be inforred that some situations p~ovided for and acoQpted by the
laws of the Netherlands were reprehensible acts. In the Neth.rlands, there were
many religious people, however, Netherlands legislation was national in charact.r
and separate from religion. Nevertheless, in view of the difficulties r.sulting
from the am.ndments suamitted by the Netherlands, his delegation had decided to
withdraw them.

It. Mr. GALAL (Egypt) withdrew his oral amendments to draft r.solution
A/C.3/42/L.S.

12. Mr. LINDHOLM (Sweden) proposed that, in the text of paragraph 3 of draft
resolution A/C.3/42/L.S, the expression ·as a matter of high priority· should be
deleted.

13. The CHAIRMAN said that, if there were no objection., he would take it that the
Committee wished to po.tpone it. deci.ion on draft r••olution A/C.3/42/L.S.

14. It was so decided.

Draft resolution A/C.3/42/L.8

15. The CHAIRMAN informed the Committee that the delegations of cate d'Ivoir.,
Morocco and Zaire had reque.ted that the con.id~ration of draft resolution
A/C.3/42/L.8 should be po.tponed until the forty-third ••••ion of the Gen.ral
Assembly. If there wera no objeotion., he would take it that the ComMittee agreed
to that request.

16. It was so deoided.

Draft resolution A/C.3/42/L.40

17. The CHAIRMAN said that Samoa had joined the .ponsors of draft resolution
A/C.3/42/L.40.

18. Mrs. ALV~BZ (Dominican Republic) .aid that her country, whioh ferv.ntly
supported respect for human rights, strongly condemned violetions of those rights,
wherever they occurred. However, it was a ~ttcr of .erious conc.rn to her
delegation that the it.m concerning human riqhts was b.~ng u.ed as a political

/ ...



A/C.3/42/SR.6l
Bnglieh
Page 4

(Mrs. Alvarez, Dominican Repubiic)

weapon in the struggle betwee~ various centres of pow~r. That type of approach
prevented attention from being focused on the hUmdnitarian aspects which would
improve the human rights situation in certain countr!es.

19. The Domini~an ~publlc was a180 concerned that the human rights question was
being presented a. if it had no connection with economic and .ocial progress. In
the absence of dome.tic and external peace, public freedom., structural changes or
social development, the peopl~s could not fully exercise their economio, social,
cultural, civil and political rights. The re.olutions concerning human rights
violations must be considered objectively and constructively, without political
motives.

20. ror those reasons, her delegation would no~ participate in the vote on draf~

resolutior A/C.3/42/L.40, or in the votes on draft resolutions A/C.3/42/L.48, L.62
and L.88.

21. Mr. BYIOV (Union of Soviet SOCialist Republics) said that the situation of
human rights in Afghanistan was benefiting from the policy of national
reconoiliation which the Government of that country had been applying since early
1987, with prudence and good will, in order to .nd the violence and achieve peace
through dialogue with the opposition, within and oUlside the country, and
establishment of a coalition Government. The Soviet Union supported the Afghan
Government's efforts to expand tho social base of transformations in that country,
the United Nations must recogni.e the importance of the national reconciliation
plan for putting an end to the Afghan people's suff.rings.

22. The Special Rapporteur ot the Commission on Human Rights had said in his
report (A/42/667) that the Government of Afghanistan was doing everything possible
to ensure the genuine exercise of tho population's civil and political rights, as
well as their economic, social and cultural rights. The invitation issued to the
Special Rapporteur to visit Afghanistan had likewise oonstituted a positive step.
The report made it possible to appreciate the co-operation .hown by the authorities
of Afghanistan and the freedom with which th~ Special Rapporteur had been able to
carry out his task. It also recorded a number of positive facts relating to the
human rights situation.

23. However, the draft resolution made no objective a~pr~isal of the Special
Rapporteur's report or of th. changes for the better which he h~d recorded. Those
factors, put together, made draft resolution A!C.3!42/L.40 tendentious and
ono-sided, and scarcely conducive to a peaceful solution of the problem.

24. There were States which persisted in interfering in Afghanistan's internal
affairs, even resorting to armed intervention, and refusp-d, becaupe of their own
political interests, to take a hand in settling the issue. It waS well known who
was arming the 9angB which were attacking Afghanistan. But the draft resolution
ignored the true origin of the situation, it failed to mention who was financing
the armed gangs and mad~ no reference at all to the crimes and the human rights
violations they committed. Therefore, his delegation would vote against the draft
resolution.

I ...



A/C.3/42/SR.61
Eng'.hh
Page 5

25. Mr. AKRAM (Pakist.an) sfid t.hat. hh delegation would vot.e in favour of draft
resolllt.ion A/C.3/42/L.40 de.pite the re.ervation. it had abo~t cert.ain parts of t.he
t.ext.. In part.ioular, t.he referenoe t.o some improvement.. in some a.pect.s of t.he
human right.. sit.uation in Afghania..:an wa. incorrect., on t.he cont.rary, mUit.ary
op.rat.ions by t.he foreign forae. had been .t.epped up an~ the number of victims of
human right.. violat.ion. had inor.a.ed.

26. Th. Governm.nt. of Afghani.t.an, for it.B 9art., wa. ~aging a propaganda oampaign
d••igned to ma.k the t.ru. aituation. A part of that oampaign wa. t.he -national
reconciliation plan-, rejected by the va.t. majority of che country'. peopl., t.he
in.scapabl. reality gave th... lie to it.. aU8CJnd .uoo.... In Pakistan'. vf.ew, t.he
sole cause of human rights violat.ions in Afghanistan wa. t.h. interv.ntion ana
military operat.ions of foreign fore... Pakistan hoped, therefor., that t.ho••
forceL ~uld be withdrawn and t.he Afghan people enabled to ex.roi•• th.ir right to
self-decerminat.ion.

27. Mr. BOLD (Mongol La) said t.hat Mongolia waulJ vote again.t draft. re.olution
A/C.3/42/L.40. Pirstly, it. failed to explain clearly that t.he violations of human
rights in Afghanistan atemmed from the undeolared war being waged again.t the
Govecnment by m.rcenar!es, with t.he .uppott. of for.ign Powers. seoondly, it.
ignored t.he measures adopted by the Governmant t.o end the fr .tricidal struggle and
establi.h oondit.ions in ~hich all Afghan. co~ld .njoy human right. and fundamental
freedoms. One example of the policy of r.conciliation wa. the new COn.titution and
t.he nat.ional discussion of it. The draft re~olution lack~ ob1ectivity,
impartialit~· and realism and would contribute not.hing t.o improving the human rights
situation in Aighanist.an.

28. Mrs. UMARA (Colombia) .aid t.hat .t.e would vote in favour ~~ the draft
re.olution but r•••rved the right to explain h.r vote in the plenary, since she
viewed with disquiet. t.h. hypocrisy which governed t.h. Thitd Committ•• ••
d.liberations on human right.s.

29. A recorded vot.e was t.ak.n.

In favour. Albania, Ant.igua and Barbuda, Arg.ntinA, Aust.ralia, Austria,
Bahama., Bahrain, Banglade.h, Barbados, Be19iUIll, Beli.e,
Botswana, Brazil, Brun.i Oaru••alam, Can~da, Cent.ral African
Republic, Chad, Chil., China, Colombia. Comoro., COst.a Rica, Cate
d'Ivoire, Democratio Kampuchea, Denmark, Egypt, Bl Salvador,
Piji, Prance, Gabon, Germany, Federal Republic of, Gr.ece,
Grenada, G~ateJllala, Hait.i, Hor-dara., Iceland~ Ireland, I.ra.l,
Italy, Jamaica, Japan, Jordan, Kenye, Lesotho, Liberia,
Luxembourg, MalaWi, Malay.ia, Malt.c, Mexico, Morocco,
Netherlsnd., New Zealand, Niger, Norway, oman, Pakistan, Panama,
Paraguay, Peru, Philippines, Port'uJal, Qat.ar, Rwanda, Saint
Vincent. and the Grenadine., Samoa, SauLi Arabia, S.negal,
Singapore, Solomon I.land., Somali3, spain, Sudan, Swa.iland,
Sweden, Thailand, ~o, Tunisia, Turkey, united Arab ~\irate8,

United Kingdom of Gr.at. Britain and Northern Ireland, United
Stat.es of America, Uruguay, Venezuela.

I ...



A/C. 3/42/SR. 61
Bnglhh
Pag. 6

Against, Alg.ria, Angola, Bulgaria, ay.loru••ian Soviet Sociali.t
Republic, Cuba C.eoho.lovakia, De~ratio Yemen, Ethiopia,
G· c..n Deaoora~ : Republio, Hungary, India, Lao P.ople'.
Democratio Republio, Libyan Arab Ja..hiriya, Mongolia, Nioaragua,
Poland, Romania, S~riQn Arab Republic, Ukrainian Soviet Socialist
Republio, Union of soviet Sooiali.t Republioa, Viet ~am.

Abataining' aenin, Bhutan, Bolivi., Burkina Paao, Burma, Burundi, Cam.roon,
Oongo, Cyprua, Iouador, PinlAnd, Ghana, Iraq, Juwait, MaldiveR,
Mali, Mauritania, Nepal, ~ig.ria, Sri Lanka, Suriname, Trinidad
and Tobago, Uganda, Unittod Republic of Tan.ania, Yugo81avia,
Zair., za.bia, Zi.babwe.

~O. Draft resolution !/C.3/42/L.40 wa. adopted by 85 vot•• to 21, with
28 ab.tention••

Draft r ••olution A/C.3/42/L.48

31. Th. CHAIRMAN said that Samoa had bee~ added to the .ponsors of draft
re.olution A/C.3/42/L.48.

32. Mr. WIRYONO (Indone.ia) .aid that bcth the draft re.olution under
con.iueration and draft resolution A/C.3/42/L.88 infringed the sovereignty and
domestic jurisdiction of the Stat.s in que.t~on, moreov.r, Indonesia had misqivings
about the institution of the Special Rapporteur. Aa a r••ult, Indonesia would vote
against draft r••olution A/C.3/42/L.48.

33. Mr. AJRAM (Paki.tan) MOved, under rule 116 of the rUles of proc.dure of the
Gen.ral A••••bly, adjourn.e"t of the debate on draft re.olution A/C.3/42/L.48. The
I.lamic Republic of Iran had .aid that it would invite the special Representative
to examine the .ituation in that country provi~ed that the A••embly took no
deoi.ion r.lating to the draft re.olution under consideration. A visit to that
country by the special Repre.entative would .nable a deci.ion to be taken based on
facts, not on mer. d.nunciations.

34. Mrs. MUJRBRJBB (India) and Mr. ABOU-RADID (Syrian Ar.ab R.public) supported the
motion by Paki.tan.

35. Mr. SCHMANDT (Pederal RepUblic of Germany) said that, as on previous
occa.ions, he was opposed to an adjournmen~, .ince it would pr.vent the
international community from adopting a position on the subject.

36. Mr. TROUVBROY (Belgium) said that he ~a. oppo.ad to the Pakistan motion. He
reoalled that the Iranian authorities had begun to oo-operate with the Orqanization
only a. a re.ult of in.istent c.118 by the General Aasembly and the Commission on
HUllan Rights.

/ ...



A/C. 3/42/SR. 61
Bnglish
Page 7

37. A recorded vote was taken on the Pakistan motion.

In f~vour. Algeria, Angola, China, Cuba, Democratic Yemen, Bthiopia, India,
Indonesia, Iran (Islamic Republic of), Libyan Arab Jamahiriya,
Mozambique, Nicaragua, Oman~ Pakietan. Romania, Sri Lanka, Syrian
Arab Republio, United Arab Bmirate~, United Republio of Tanzania.

Against. Antigua and Barbuda, Australia, Auetria, Bahamae, Barb."doe,
Belgium, BeU.e, Botswana, Canad~, Central African ReF,ubUo,
Chad, Colombia, Coata Rica, Cate d'Ivoire, Denmark, Bl Salvador,
Piji, Pinland, Pranoe, Qeraany, Pederal Republic of, Greece,
Grenada, Guatemala, Haiti, Iceland, Iraq, I .lland, Israel, Ita.ly,
Jamaica, Japan, Jordan, Kenya, Lesotho, Liberia, Luxembourg,
Malta, Mexico, Morocco, Netherlands, New Zealand, Norway,
Paraguay, Peru, Philippines, Portuqal, Rwanda, Saint Vincent and
the Grenadines, Samoa, Solomon Islands, Spain, Swa.iland, Sweden,
TOgo, United Kingdoa of Great Brit~in and Northern Ireland,
United State. ~f AIIerica, Venezuela.

Abstaining' Argentina, Benln, Bolivia, Brazil, Brunei Carussalam, Burkina
~aso, Burma, Burundi, Cameroon, Comoros, Cyprus, Ecuador, Egypt,
Gabon, Ghana, Malawi, Malaysia, Mali, Mau~itania, Nepal, Niqer,
Nigeria, Panama, Saudi Arabia, Senegal, Singapore, Somalia,
Suriname, Thailand. Trinidad and Tobago, Tunisia, Turkey, Yemen,
Yugoslavia, Zaire, Zamhia, Zimbabwe.

38. Th& Pakist~n motion was rejeoted by 57 votes to 19, with 37 abstentions.

39. ~iss TAN (Singapore) Maid that Singapore would abstain in the vote on draft
re.olutions A/C.3/42/L.48, L.62 and L.88 bec«use it was opposed to the sele~tive

condemnation of small countries. It had ~oted in favour of draft resolution
A/C.3/42/L.40 only because it con.idered the situation in Afghanistan a~ c~4pletely

different. The human rights violations in that·country were ~ue to armed
aggression and foreign occupation.

40. A recorded vote was taken by on draft resolution A/C.3/42/L.48.

In favour. Antigua and Barbuda, Australia, Austria, Bahamas, Barb~dos,

Belgium, Beli.e, Botswana, Canada, Central African RepUblic,
Chad, Colombia, Costa Rioa, cate d'Ivoire, Denmark, El, Salvador,
Fiji, Pinland, Pranoe, Germany, Federal Republio of, Greece,
Grenada, Guatemala, haiti, Honduras, Iceland, Iraq, Irela~d,

Israel, Italy, Jamaioa, Jordan, Kenya, Lesotho, Liberia,
Luxembourg, Malawi, Malta, Me~ico, Netherlands, New Ze~14nd,

Norw.y. Panama, Paraguay, Peru, Philippines, Portugal, Rwanda,
Saint Vincent and the Grenadines, Samoa, Solomon Islands, Spain,
Swaziland, Sweden, Togo, United Kingdom of Great Britain and
Northern Ireland, United States of America, Venezuela.

/ ...



A/C.3/42/S~.6l

Bnglish
~age 8

Against, Algeria, Angola, Bahrain, Brunei Darussalam, Cuba, Democratic
Ye.en, Bthiopia, Indone.ia, Iran (Islamic Republic of), luwait,
Libyan Arab Jamahiriya, Malaysia, Niger, a.an, Pakistan, Oatar,
Ro..nia, Soaalia, Sri Lanka, Syrian Arab Republic, United Arab
Emirates, United Republic of Tansania.

Abstaining, Argentina, Bangladesh, Benin, Bhutan, Bolivia, Brasil, Bulgaria,
Burkina Paso, Burma, Burundi, Cameroon, comor08, Congo, Cyprus,
Beuador, Bgypt, GabOn, Ghana, Hun9ary, India, Japa~, Maldivee,
Mali, Mauritania, Morocco, Nepal, Nicaragua, Nigecia, Saudi
Arabia, Senegal, Singapore, Sudan, Surina.. , Thailand, Trinidad
and Tobago, Tunisia, Turkey, Yemen, Yugoslavia, Zaire, Zambia,
Zimbabwe.

41. Draft resolution A/C.3/42/L.48 was adopted by 58 votes to 22, with
~tentions.

Craft resolution A/C.3/42/L.70

42. Draft r••~lution A/C.3/42/L.70 was adopted without a vote.

Draft resolution A/C.3/42/L.72

43. Mr. SBIPU (Bthiopia) said that his del~gation could no~ suppport the United
States amendment (A/C.3/42/L.9l) to draft resolution A!C.3/42/L.72 becaus. it was
out of context.

44. The draft resolution was concerned essentially with refugees and return••s,
not with the victims of drought or natural disasters. Par a number of years the
Second Committee had been considering resolutions specifically on assistance to
victims of drought. !f the Third Committee took up that question, it would have to
take into account a wide variety of considerations and refer to the various
international bOdies which provided that kind of assistance.

45. With regwtd to the substance of the United States amendment, he wondered who
were -all parties-, referred to in the first line, who were the civilians referred
to in the Zourth line, who disrupted the movement of convoys of humanitarian
assistance and why there was no mention of returnees.

46. He proposed, under rule 116 of the rules at procedure of the Assembly, that
the amendment (A/C.3/42/L.91) should not be considered at the present Assembly
ses8ion.

47. Mr. OGURTSOV (Byelorussian Soviet Socialist Republic) and Mrs. OLBNDB (lenya)
supported the Ethiopian pcoposal.

48. Mr. SCHWrNDT (Pederal Republic of Germany) and~~ (United States of
America) oppcsed it.

I ...



A/C. 3/42/~R.51
Bnglish
Page 9

49. A recorded vote was taken on th~ ~thiopian proposal.

In favour. Afghanistan, ~lgeria, Angola, Botswana, Brazil, Bulgaria, Burkina
Faso, Burundi, Byelorussian Soviet Socialist Republic, China,
Colombia, Congo, Cate d'IvoiLe, Cuba, Cyprua, Czechoslovakia,
Democratic Yemen, Egypt, Bthiopiu, German Democratic Republic,
Guinea, Haiti, Hungary, India, Indonesia, Kenya, Leo People's
Democratic Republic, Lesotho, Libyan Arab Jamahiriya, Madagascar,
Malawi, Mali, Mauritania, Mongolia, Mozambique, Nicaragua, Niger,
Nigeria, Panama, Poland, Romania, Rwanda, Senegal, Surina.e,
Swaziland, Syrian Arab Republic, Togo, Uganda, Ukrainian Soviet
Socialist Republic, Union of Soviet Socialist Republics, united
Republic of Tanza"ia, Viet Nam, Yemen, Yugoslavia, Zaire, ZaJlbia,
Zimbabwe.

Against. Australi~, Belgium, Canada, Central African Republic, Chad,
Chile, Costa Rica, Denmark, Dominican Republic, Bl Salvador,
Finland, Prance, Germany, Federal Republic of, Guat.mala,
Iceland, Ireland, Israel, Japan, Lu~embourg, Morocco,
Netherl~nds, New Zealand, Norway, portugal, Saint Vincent ~nd the
Grenadines, Samoa, Spain, Sweden, United Kingdom of Great Britain
and Northern Ireland, United States of America, Venezuela.

Abstaining' Argentina, Austria, Bolivia, Brunei Darussalam, Burma, Comoros,
Ecuador, Fiji, Gabon, Greece, Italy, Jamaica, Jordan, Lebanon,
Liberia, Malaysia, Maldives, Mexico, Nepal, oman, Paraguay, Peru,
Philippines, Saudi Arabia, Singapore, Solomon Islands, Somalia,
Sri Lanka, Thailan~, Tunisia, Turkey, Uruguay.

50. The Bthiopian prOposal was adopted by 57 votes to 31, with 32 abstentions.

51. ~e request of the representative of the United States of America a
recorded vote wal taken on draft resolution A/C.i/42/L.72.

In favour. Af~hanistan, Algerin, Angola, Argentina, Australia, Austria,
Bahamas, Bahrain, Bangladesh, Barbados, Belgium, Belize, Benin,
Bhutan, Bolivia, Botswana, Brazil, Brunei Darussalam, Bulgaria,
Burkilla Faso, Burma, Burundt, Byelorussian Soviet Socialist
Republic, Cameroon, Canada, Centr~l African Republic, Chad,
~hile, China, Colombia, Comoros, Congo, Costa Rica, cate
d'Ivoire, Cuba, Cyprus, Czechoslovakia, Democratic Kampuchea,
Democratic Yemen, Denmark, Dominican Republic, Bcuador, Egypt,
Bl Salvador, Bthiopia, Fiji, Finland, France, Gabon, German
Democratic Republic, Germany, Federal Republic of, Greece,
GrenLda, Guatemala, Guinea, Haiti, Honduras, Hungary, Iceland,
India, Indonesia, Iran (Islamic Republic of), Iraq, Ireland,
Israel, Italy, Jamaica, Japan, Jordan, Kenya, Kuwait, Lao
People's &"mocratic Republic, Lebanon, Lesotho, Liberia, Libyan
Arab Jamahiriya, Luxembourg, Madagascar, Malawi, Malaysia,
Maldives, Mali, Malt~, Mauritania, MeYico, Mongolia, Morocco,
Mozambique, Nepal, Netherlands, New Zealand, Nicaragua, N1ger,

/ ...



A/C. 3/42/SR. 61
English
Page 10

Nigeria, Norway, Ont,an, Pakiatan, Panalls, Paraguay, Peru,
Philippines, Poland, Portugal, Qat~~, ROmania, Rwanda, Saint
Vincent and the Grenadines, SaIIOa, Senegal, Singapore, rolomon
Islan~s, Spa~n, Sri Lanka, Sudan, Suriname, Swaailand, owedan,
syrian Arab ~epublic, Thailand, Togo, Trinidad ~nd Tobago,
Tunisia, Turkey, Uganda, Ukrainian Soviet Soci~l.•t Republic,
Union of Soviet Socialist Rwpublics, United Arab !mirates, United
Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland, united Republic of
Tanzania, Uruguay, Venezuela, Viet Nam, Yemen, Yug~~lavia, Z&ire,
zambia, Zimbabwe.

Againstl None.

Abstainingl Saudi Arabia, United States of America.

52. Draft ':esolution A/C.3/42/r.. 72 was 1'1opted by 137 votes to none, with
2 ab8~ns.

Draft rr lolution A/C.3/42/L.76

53. ThQ SF~RBTARY informed the Committe~ that in t~. second line of paragraph 11
of th~lish t~xt of document A/C.3/42/!.• 81 the Zigute -9- should be replaced by
the figure -10-.

54. A recorded vote was t~~· In draft resolution A/C.3/42/L.76.

In favoura Afghanistan, Algeri~, Angola, Argentina, Australia, Austria,
Bahamas, Bahrain, Bangladesh, Barba60s, Belgium, Benin, Bolivia,
Botswana, Brazil, Brunei Darussa~,am, Bulgaria, Burkina Faso,
BurlM, Burundi, Byeloruslii.ln Soviet SOCialist ~!>'Jbl1c, Cameroon,
Central African Republic, (Ohad, Chile, China, ColomiJia, ComoroR,
Congo, Costa Rica, Cate d'Ivoire, Cuba, Cyprus, Czechoslovakia,
Democratic ~ampuchea, DP~~cratic Yemen, Denmark, UOminican
Republic, Ecuador, Egypt, El S.. lvador, Ethiopia, Fiji, Finland,
France, Gabon, Ger.:an DtllllOC"catic Republic, Gr",ece, Grenada,
Guatemala, Guinea, Haiti, Honduras, Hungary, Iceland, India,
Indonesia, Iran (Ialallic Republic of), Iraq, Ireland, Israel,
Italy, Jamaica, Japan, Jordan, Kenya, Lao People's Democratic
R~public, Lebanon, Lesotho, Liberia, Libyan Arab Jamahiriya,
Luxembourg, Madagascar, Malawi, Malaysia, Maldives, Mali, M~lta,

Maur.itania, Mexico, Morocco, Mozambique, Nepal, NetherlandB,
New Zealand, Nicaragua, Niger, Nigeria, Norway, oman, Pa~istan,

Panama, Paraguay, Peru, Philippines, Poland, Portugal, Qatar,
Romania, Rwanda, Saint Vincent and the GrenadinQs, Samoa, Saudi
Arabia, Senegal, Singapore, SOlomon Islands, Somalia, Spain,
Sri Lanka, Sudan, Suriname, Swa.iland, Sweden, Syrian Arab
Republic, Thailand, Togo, Trinidad and Tobago, Tunisia, Turkey,
Uganda, Ukrainian Soviet Socialist RepUblic, Union of Soviet
Socialist Republics, United Arab Emirates, United Republic of
Tanzania, Uruguay, Verezuela, Vict Nam, Yemen, Yugoslavia, Zaire,
Zambia, Zimbabwe.

I . ..



A/C.3/42/SR.61
F.nqlish
paqe 11

l\gainstl Unit.ed ~tates of America.

Abstainingl Canada, Germany, Federal Republic of, United Kingdom of Gr ..at
B'ltain and Northern Ireland.

55. Draft resolution A/C.3/42/L.76 was adopted by 132 votes to 1, with
3 abstentions.

praft resolution A/C.3/42/L.82

56. The ~HAIRMl\N informed the Committee that the delegations of Ecuad.,r and Samoa
had joined the sponsors of draft resolution l\/C.3/42/L.82.

57. Draft resolution A/C.3/42/L.82 was adopted without a vote.

Draft resolution A/C.3/42/L.83

58. 'l'he CHAIRMAN informed the Committee that Samoa had juined the sponsors of
draft resolution A/C.3/42/L.83.

59. Miss~ (United States of Am~cica) said that the United States was also
joining the sponsors.

60. Draft resolution A/C.3/42/L.83 was adopted without a vote.

~ resolution A/C.3/42/L.85/Rev.l

61. Mr. CLEARY (Canada) announ~ed that Samoa had joined the sponsors of draft
resolution A/C.3/42/L.85/Rev.l. He outlined the changes that had heen made in
draft resolution A/C.3/42/L.85 in order to reach a consensus, and pointed "ut that
in draft resolution A/C.3/42/L.85/Rev.l, the first line of the eighth preambu1ar
paragraph had been redrefted on the following .1inesl

"~ecalling thlSt the General Assembly at its forty-firBt session took note
of the recommendations and conc1usion~ contained in the repo~t of the Group of
Governmental Experts ••• t'

(~. ~LY (Seneqa1) expressed tis delegation's surprise at the difficulty in
reaching'msensus on the draft resolution. In 1986 the General Assembly had
approved relmlution 41/70. 'l'he same spirit should prevail at the current session.
HI:. ~n::'~L1 that th,~ consultations at the next sc!!sion would bE' broader and would not:
jeopardi ze the balance ti1at had been so di fficul t to achieve.

63. Draft resolution A/42/L.85/Rev.l was adoptecl without a vo,:p..

Draft resolution A/C.3/42/L.86

64. Mrs. FLORES (Cuba) said that the sponsors of draft resolution A/C.l/42/L.86
had no diffiCUlty in deleting operative paragraph 2 because operative par~gra~h 1
contained the basic idea of the draft resolution. Moreover, it was based

/ ...



A/C.3/42/SR.nl
Fonq tl sh
Paqe 12

(Mrs. Flores, Cuba)

essp.nti",lly on rf'Rolution 41/1 c,2, which hao been lIoopterl at the forty-firf'lt sen,don
without a vole, ann resolution 40/100 which hao heen Iloopteo by an overwhe1.minq
major 1 '.y.

fi'i. Miss IWRNE (United Stlltes of America) recalled th<'lt in H86 the United StateR
had sponsored the draft resolution on the l.mprovement of social 11 fe, but the draft
resolution submitted at the current session (A/C.l/42/L.A6) contained elements
which obliged her deleqation to vote aqainst it. Moreover, it failed to reflH~t

the qeneral interest In contdbutinl~ to r(~creational ;\nd cult.ural ;\ctivitlp.fl, which
the United States shared with the principal sponsor, ;and which was cledrly
rp.flected in the spirit of co-operation at the Pan-American Games in Indlanapoli~.

66. A recorded vote was taken on draft resolution A/C.3/42!L.86, as orally amendeo.

In favour:

I\gainst.:

Afghanistan, Albania, Alqeria, Anqola, Argentina, Bahamas,
Bahrain, Bangladesh, Barbados, Benin, Bhutan, Bolivia, notB~ana,

Arazil, B:unei Darussalam, Bulgaria, BurKina Faso, Burma,
Burundi, Byelorussian soviet Socialist Republic, Camerc~n,

Central African Repubtlc, Chao, China, Colombia, Camoros, Congo,
Costa Rica, Cote d'Ivoire, Cuba, Cyprus, Czechoslovaki""
Democratic Yemen, Dominican Republic, Ecuador, Egypt,
El Salvador, F.thiopia, Fiji, Gahon, German Democratic Republic,
Grenada, Guinea, Haiti, Hungary, India, Indonesia, Iran (IslamIC
Republic of), Iraq, Jamaica, Jordan, Kenya, Kuwait LaD People'R
Democratic Republic, Lehanon, Lesotho, Li.beria, Libyan Arab
Jamahiriya, Madagascar, Malawi, Malaysia, Maldives, Mali,
Mauritania, Mexico, Monqolia, Morocco, Mozamhique, Nepal,
Nicaragua, Niger, Niqeria, Oman, Pakistan, Panama, Paraguay,
Peru, Philippines, Poland, Qatar, Romania, Rwanda, Saint Vincent
and the Grenadines, Samoa, Sau~i Arahia, Senegal, Singapore,
Solomon Islands, Somalia, Sri Lanka, Sudan, Suriname, Swaziland,
Syrian Arab Republic, Thailand, Toga, Trinidad and Tobago,
Tunisia, Uqanda, Ukrainian Soviet Socialist Republic, Union of
Soviet Socialist Republics, United Arab Emiratp"1, United Republic
of Tanzania, Uruguay, Venezuela, Viet Nam, Yemen, Yugoslavia,
Zaire, Zambia, 7.imbabwp..

Australia, Austria, BelgiJm, Canada, Denmark, France, Germany,
Federal Repuhlic of, Iceland, Israel, It~ly, Luxembourg,
Netherlands, New Zealand, Norway, portugal, Turkey, United
Kingdom of Great Brit~in and Northern IreLdnd, United Statp.9 or
America.

Finland, Greece, Guatemala, Ireland, Japan, Spain, Sweden.

67. Draft resolution A/C.3/42/L.86, as orally amended, was adopted by 111 votP.9
to 18, with 7 ahstentions.

The meeting rose at 1 p.m.


